CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Cathedral Pines Community Center
Monday, May 14, 2018

2:00 P.M.
Board of Directors
Bart Atkinson, President Term Expires May 2020
Dan Potter Term Expires May 2020
Bill Heeter Term Expires May 2018
Ecton Espenlaub Term Expires May 2018
Gregg Cawlfield Term Expires May 2018

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular Agenda)

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the April 9, 2018 Meeting (attached)
b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of April 9, 2018, the schedule of cash
position updated as of May 7, 2018 and bank statements (attached)

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

6. Management Matters

Audit progress

Update on Fire Alarm and telephone situation
Contract update

Update on Lodge maintenance status

Lodge Rental report — Michelle Atkinson
Update on Landscape Maintenance

Detention Pond maintenance

Land donation from Cathedral Pines Development Co.
Previous year’s minutes availability on website
Street lights - Jamie

PR e pan op

7. Financial Matters
a. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending May 11, 2018 (present at meeting)

b. Budget review

8. Legal Matters
a. Board member status and possible resignations, replacement appointments — Potter

resignation
9. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in

Page | 1



Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

10. Other Business
a. Next Meeting — May 14, 2018 at 2:00PM

11. Adjournment

Page |2



¥y

WALKER SCHOOLER
DiSTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF AREGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD APRIL 9, 2018
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, April 9 at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado Springs,
Co.

In attendance were Directors:
Bart Atkinson, President
Jeff Parker
Gregg Cawlfield
Jason Lee Courtright

Also in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management

Ecton Espenlaub, Resident

Bill Heeter, Resident

Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers

1. Call to Order:
President Atkinson called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures:

President Atkinson confirmed a quorum. Mr. Walker stated that District Counsel, Mr. Susemihl is
available by phone if needed. Director Potter was excused.

3. Approval of the Agenda: No changes were recommended for the Agenda.

4. Consent Agenda Jtems:
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the February 12, 2018 Meeting (Distribute at

meeting)
b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of April 9, 2018, the schedule of
cash position updated as of April 9, 2018 and bank statements (attached)

President Atkinson had no corrections for the meeting minutes, Director Cawlfield made 2 motion to
approve the Agenda, Director Courtright seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.



5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

There were no items removed from the consent agenda.

6. Management Matters:
a. Transition of management progress - Mr. Walker stated that transition is proceeding, and they

were continuing to learn about the district. President Atkinson said he will gather all the past
board minutes and make copies of FEMA documents to give Mr. Walker. He will also look for
archived bills from the accountant. Mr. Walker stated that he has gotten copies of keys made for
everyone, the website is up and running with the current minutes and agenda and is trying to
keep up with current issues including the audit and insurance. President Atkinson said that it has
been great working with Ms. VonFeldt and Mr. Walker so far and feels he made a great choice.

Director Cawlfield asked for a report on the FEMA situation; President Atkinson replied that he
continues to work to complete the needed matters including a flood plain report of no impact
which he was having difficulty getting a return call. The Board suggested calling the RBD
Director or sending certified mail. Additional paperwork was necessary to certify that no
historic or archeological sites had been impacted or disturbed; President Atkinson said he is still
waiting on the State to certify that. Lastly, was to clarify the status of the Preble's Jumping
Mice; the developer had already completed the trap study and this needs to be documented.
President Atkinson said that everything has been submitted, and he is waiting on a response.
President Atkinson spoke to someone a month and half ago trying to get this expedited but was
told it is not a priority since the project is so small. He clarified that these items must be done to
get paid by FEMA. Director Cawlfield confirmed that we have been in closeout for over a year
now, but knew it could take that long.

b. Landscape proposals - Ms. Adams updated the Board on the proposals for the Lodge area to
have the dead tree removed and getting the berm area looking better. President Atkinson asked
about the Board's feelings on planting a new tree; the Board suggested focusing on having the
dead one removed and not replacing at this point. Ms. Adams discussed the proposal for general
maintenance. President Atkinson recommends A Cut Above as the low bidder as responsive.
President Atkinson informed the Board that the current landscaper that is being replaced but is
requesting to finish his contract. Ms. Adams said she is unsure of what he must finish but is
working on a clarification. Director Cawlfield requested a proposal from A Cut Above for
putting in the missing shrubs in the medians instead of honoring the previous contract. Director
Courtright asked about the sod that was put in the drainage area. The Board agreed it needs to
be cleaned up. It was moved by Director Parker and seconded by Director Courtright to
approve A Cut Above as the new landscaper. The Board approved unanimously.

¢. Update on Lodge and maintenance status - Mr. Walker said he is still working on the fire alarm
problem and is hoping to figure out what the issue is next week. The Board discussed how to
get the issue resolved while staying within the budget as well as getting quotes for repairs.
Director Parker asked for an update on the snow plow driver, John. Mr. Walker replied that he
was paid and that there is a new year to year contract. Director Parker expressed concerns that
the snow plow driver could damage the ROW and he is worried that it could cause issues with

the County.

Ms. Adams updated the Board on the HVAC and furnace issue. She said she received a 3three
options from Fountain Valley Mechanical. One proposal is to repair the furnace plus new drain
pans. The second proposal is to replace the one furnace plus new drain pans and the last



proposal is to replace all the furnaces. Ms. Adams recommends replacing the one furnace plus
new drain pans. The Board suggested obtaining additional company's proposals. Director Parker
recommended AMS Company. Ms. Adams said that she will do that.

Director Courtright asked if the Lodge has ongoing pest control issues. Ms. Adams said that
there are traps in the ceiling and pest control is part of the maintenance budget. Ms. Adams
updated the Board on the woodpecker damage and that pest control will fill the holes. She
warned that bats could be a problem if the holes are not plugged up. The Board agreed to
approve the funds for the woodpecker issue repairs.

Mr. Courtright asked about the burned-out parking lot lights; Ms. Adams said she will work on
getting that fixed.

Director Cawlfield requested to discuss when the ponds are turned; President Atkinson stated
that they had been turned on usually in late April. The Board discussed turning on irrigation in
May. Ms. Adams reported that a new species of trout will be added to the pond this year instead

of Rainbow Trout.

Director Parker reported that he has seen a man walking through the neighborhood. He thinks
he may be a part of a construction crew building houses and possibly staying in a vacant home.

President Atkinson asked when to pull the snow plow stakes and if A Cut Above could be hired
to do it. Ms. Adams said she will check into getting this done soon. President Atkinson said they
are selling the District's truck and will discuss other equipment next meeting. Mr. Heeter asked
for list of all the equipment for next meeting.

Director Cawlfield asked who does the trail grading. Ms. Adams said that Ashley with A Cut
Above could take care of the trails and she will get a proposal. President Atkinson explained
that District can maintain trails, but they don’t have an obligation. The District takes care of it
but does not own it and the residents are happy with the District taking care of the trails.

. Lodge Rental report - President Atkinson explained that the price increase from $1,800 to
$2,500 for booking the Lodge has affected the amount of bookings. Mr. Heeter asked if the
Lodge would achieve the revenue expected. President Atkinson believes it will since they are
still consistently booking, and the numbers have been made almost every year by the end of the
year. The President directed the Board to look at the paperwork with the events schedule for
them to review. The Board confirmed that it is important to coordinate events at the Lodge with
upcoming maintenance projects. It was noted that there was a conflict between the scheduled
District meetings and events at the Lodge. It was agreed to address these issues as they arise.

- Review of Insurance proposals - Mr. Walker discussed the new proposal for insurance. He
explained the current insurance costs $14,000 per year and only has the Lodge listed on the
property list. The SDA pool covers more than just the Lodge, which is currently the only thing
covered. Mr, Walker said assuming State Farm will cover additional areas, SDA is still more
cost effective with a proposal of Iess than $11,000. He explained the advantage of SDA is that
they know special districts. Director Cawlfield asked about coverages, and Mr. Walker said that
the coverages and deductibles are comparable. President Atkinson asked about voting to change
the insurance to SDA pool. A motion to approve the SDA Pool insurance coverage switch was
made by Director Parker and seconded by Director Courtright; the motion passed unanimously.



7. Financial Matters:

a. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending February 12, 2018 in the amount of $9,347.80
- Director Cawlfield requested a year to date budget with 2017 expenditures for
comparison to last year, Mr. Walker agreed to review this request for next month. Mr.
Espenlaub asked for clarification about the revenue from taxes. Mr. Walker explained
that the District receives revenue from 3 tax sources and from renting the Lodge. The
Board reviewed the payables. President Atkinson clarified the details of the internet bill
and security system. Director Cawlfield asked about considering a mobile wireless
security system. Mr. Walker said he will investigate it. Director Cawlfield asked about
the WIFI password. Ms. Adams and President Atkinson confirmed that there is a public
WIFI that does not require a password for guests of the Lodge. Director Cawlfield asked
if the office pays separately for their internet. Mr. Walker will check into the internet,
security system and fire alarm system. President Atkinson motioned to approve the
payables, Director Courtright seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Selection of auditor - Mr. Walker reported requesting proposals from four companies;
one company declined to bid. Mr. Walker's recommendation is to continue with
BiggsKofford. He explained that since there is a new manager, expenses last year that
were overbudget, and Biggs understands what has gone on in the past with the district,
he thinks Biggs is the best choice. President Atkinson agreed that the Board should keep
Biggs as the auditor with the option to reevaluate next year. Ms. Adams agreed that the
continuity of the auditor with the new management would be best. Director Cawlfield
disagreed and said that he thinks it would be a good time to switch auditors and go with
Holting. Director Parker moved to approve BiggsKofford as the auditor for this year,
President Atkinson seconded the motion. The motion passed 3-1, Director Cawifield
voting against.

¢. President Atkinson discussed an issue regarding the tree and address plaques that are
required for the lots in the subdivision. He explained that address plaques were ordered
for every lot that the developer bought and paid for and then gave to the District, but the
trees had run out. The District received a proposal from a builder to make the 47 trees
needed for the subdivision that totaled $31,255. They have all been completed and
delivered, but not paid for. The contract said that there would be a payment of $22,000
initially then the balance would be paid on delivery of the trees. President Atkinson
asked the Board if they want to pay the $31,255 all at once, or if they make smaller
payments when revenue comes in. President Atkinson suggested breaking it into 3 or 4
payments. Mr. Walker said that the District should get the revenue from taxes by May.
The Board agrees paying this is a priority. The Board decided to authorize the $22,000
payment, then invoice the builder for the remaining balance. Mr. Walker will check on
the payment requirements with Ms. Adams as detailed in the covenants.

8. Legal Matters:
a. Election Update - President Atkinson stated that the new members of the Board, Mr.

Espenlaub and Mr. Heeter, will be sworn in at the next meeting. He stated the
paperwork was done to cancel the election. He said that Director Potter will be
resigning, and he will be available as President as long as needed. President Atkinson
stated that the future board members, Mr. Heeter and Mr. Espenlaub have made
comment throughout the meeting. President Atkinson suggested discussing the
replacement of Director Potter, and then eventually him as President at the next meeting.
Ms. Adams suggested waiting to have a meeting with the HOA Board and the Board



until the 2 new members were sworn in which will be next meeting. Mr. Heeter asked
about monthly meetings, and if they are necessary. Director Parker said that keeping the
monthly meeting on the schedule is important, but sometimes they are cancelled due to
lack of quorum. Mr. Walker said scheduled monthly meetings help to have bills paid,
checks signed, and to keep everyone updated on financial matters. Mr. Walker will
report to the Board every month regardless if the mecting is held or not.

9. Public Comment:
There were no public comments.

10. Other Business:
a. Next Meeting
May 14, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.

11. Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL APRIL 9, 2018 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:

Bart Atkinson, President

Dan Potter, Director

Jeff Parker, Director

Jason Lee Courtright, Director

Gregg Cawlfield, Director



8:37 AM CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

05114118 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 1 through May 14, 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
DS INCOME
DS Interest Income
DS Prop Tax Revenue

Total DS INCOME

GF INCOME
GF Prop Tax Revenue
Insurance Reimbursement
Rental Income - Lodge Events
Rental Income - Sales Office
Specific Ownership Taxes

Total GF INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
DS EXPENSES
Collection Fee DS (Treasurer)

Total DS EXPENSES

GF EXPENSES
Bank Charges
Cleaning
Collectlon Fee GF(Treasurer)
Event Exp (advibkg/cin/hsf)
Event Supplies
Insurance
Landscape Maintenance
Legal Fees
Maintenance Management
Management Expense
Office Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Security
Snow Removal
Telephone
Trash
Utilities

Total GF EXPENSES
Purchases
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 1-May 14, 18

172.96
202,578.90

202,751.86

93,182.62
320.00
13,260.00
1,560.00
17,570.42

125,893.04

328,644.90

328,644.90

3,038.68

3,038.68

42.67
500.00
1,397.74
9,135.84
120.78
11,411.27
4,836.30
5,143.15
7,200.00
8,000.00
14.06
3,301.31
1,301.09
8,000.00
905.36
1,843.16
7,133.32

70,286.05
31,255.00

104,579.73

224,065.17

224,085.17

Page 1



8:38 AM CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

05/14/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 14, 2018
May 14, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checklng - General Fund 79,625.09
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB 0.53
MM - Debt Svc Fund 309,514.01
Total Checking/Savings 389,139.63
Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Sve 313,363.00
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 144,141.00
Total Other Current Assets 457.504.00
Total Current Assets 846,643.63
Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation -443,039.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00
Total Community Center 885,345.00
Equipment
Accum Depreciation -1,755.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00
Total Equipment 12,167.00
Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreclation -448,680.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Total Parks, Trails & Monument 448,674.77
Total Fixed Assets 1,346,186.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,192,830.40
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable {(A/P) 21,934.29
Total Accounts Payable 21,934.29
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSve 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSvec 313,363.00
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 144,141.00
Deposits- Lodge Events 42,825.00
Total Other Current Liabllities 519,066.67
Total Current Liabilities 541,000.96
Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
A/A Bond Premium 2016 -26,322.18
Bond Premium 2016 - Other 414,881.70
Total Bond Premium 2016 388,559.52
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other 4,660,000.00
Total Bonds Payable 2016 5,048,559.52
5,048,559.52

Total Long Term Liabilities

Page 1



8:38 AM CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

05/14/18
Accrual Basls

Balance Sheet
As of May 14, 2018

Total Liabilities

Equity
Debt Sve / Cap Proj Funds
General Fund-Restricted
General Fund-Unrestricted
Gov't Wide Fund Balance
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 14, 18

5,589,560.48

155,805.00
8,054.00
33,873.00
-3,741,036.79
-77,480.46
224,065.17

-3,396,730.08

2,192,830.40

Page 2



| ebeg

000 000 000 oo 18410 - SLNIWLSNray
000 000 000 000 ray siuswiey ueo sadojaaag
SINIWLSNrav
000 000 000 000 sajouedelds)] uoheyouesey,
asuadxy
08'089°2LL L0'896'048 06'vb9'SZE 20'996°'0/Z 06'P+9'828 yold $s0.9
000 000 00'0 000 $907 1eje)
000 000 000 00’0 ep} 902 - sieeley 3 sojddng
000 000 00’0 000 {parefap) S0 - sunRAUOSgNg
000 000 000 000 (pa1919p) 500 - seseyoing
000 000 00’0 000 (paje1ep) 509 - 51509 JoupD
00'0 000 00'0 000 19jep) SO - Lidajiep B 6214
000 000 000 000 (pa1919p) 502 - Joger jo 3509
000 00'0 00’0 000 PIOS Sp00D Jo 1509
PIOg SPOOE) J0 1500
08'089'24L L0'896'0L2 06'¥19'828 L0'896'04% 06'¥0'928 Swoau| o]
00°0 00°0 000 000 (pneiep) swosu| pezpobaesurn
000 000 000 000 Swoau| pszpobajesun
000 00’0 0o0 000 u| siejsuel)
00°000'G1L Z6'79s's 000 28P95°S 000 BL03U] 19NPOId JO SIleS
000 000 000 000 {pa3o19p) S9OUBMO)|Y-spUNEyY
08'0FE bk 0L L6F'601 PO'S68°SZL 0L261'601 PO'E68'szL JWODNI 49 [=10L
000 000 000 000 110 - INOINI 49
00'000'05 PEYEE'EL r0Lg'LL YEYSEEL ZroLcsL saxe] diysisumQ syjsadg
00'09¢'e SP'erZL 00°095°L SPore’L 00°095°L 8210 SOeg - BUI0DU] [BJUIY
00°000°02} 61°vZ0'GlL 00°092°C1 BL¥20'G) 0009281 sjuaAz abpo - awoau| [ejuay
000 000 000 000 JUBWBSSY aoueUAURH
000 00°02E 000 00'0zg USWEBINqUIaY IoueInsy|
000 000 000 000 JUBLIISINQUIISY UCISOIT/ed YOH
00'096'6 ¥8'v60°E 000 PEPEAE 000 quiey asuadx3 YOH
08°0EL 'V 9z'Zel'es Z9'Z8L°C6 9z'zeL'oL ZozelL'es enuaaay xe) doid 49
00'066 FA 000 25y 00’0 BWooU| 1S 45
00°008'G1 | 000 000 000 000 spund ywad
SWOINI 49
00'0FE'ELE Gb'006'G5E 98154202 S¥°906'5GL 08'162'202 IWODNI Sa I=I0L
000 000 000 0o J910 - INODNI Sa
000 000 00’0 000 soxe | diysieump Jyjoadg
00 0FEELE GI'906°GS1 06'8L5'202 Sb'906'G51 06'845'20Z anuoAsy xu] doid sa
000 96'ZLL 000 96ZL) Awoay Jsase) sq
00°0 00'0 000 000 91T SpPeadstid puog
IWOINI 8a
000 000 000 000 (rereep) usnB syuncas|q
000 000 000 000 (pejajep) sunoouig
000 000 00’0 000 swoauj asuadx3 ajqe)g
BSwIodL|
asusdxgewoou) Aeupig
1e6png [enuuy teBpng aiA gl ‘vl Ao - | vep 1ebpng 8l ‘vl Aew - | uep

8102 ‘»1 Key ybnouy | Lenuep s|seg [eniooy
duewlIolad umm_u:m $S07] @ J1joid gHVMSD
LORLSIA NV1MOdOYLIW SANId TVIAIHLYD Wv Bcia



Z abeg

000 0o ooo 000 {1z1}525uBdx3] [jossed e10)
000 000 000 000 JRIRO - {1Z1}sasuadxy josfey
000 000 000 000 sefiep
000 00 000 000 safep Bujddiyopesoway sy
00’0 000 00’0 000 soxe|
000 000 000 000 sefiem yiNgd
000 000 000 000 sabe yoayn yaug
{1Z))sesuadny oafeq
000 000 000 00’0 (pa1oiep) sesusdxs xe) Yid
00'SZ6'L 62101 a0yl 6z’1ol') 80yl sasuadxy solyo
00°000°6Z £0'6ZL'LL 00'000°8 £0'621L'LL 00°000'g ssuedxy Juswebeuepy
000 00°002'2 000 00'002'2 juswoabeuey esueusjurEy
000 00’0 000 000 898 % 98U
00'000'€ 00°00L SLERL'S 00'00Z SL'EPL'S 8894 jebay
00°000's3 SH'908'2 0E'9ER"p S8 0E'9E8'y sdueUUIEl adesspue
000 0’0 000 000 49 esusdxg jsasau)
00°000'91 19°LSE'e LE L LL 19'L51'9 FranEans ajueInsu|
000 000 000 000 BB '9 UOREIOISIY PoO|y/eIL [E0 |
000 000 000 000 1830 - eGIN P uoHEIO)SOY PoO|LRIld
000 00’0 000 000 ey dinb3 poojdjaay
ebn|y ' uonelolssy poo|ely
000 BLOZL 000 84021 soiddng jueaz
0070000 191526 Y'SEL'E 19°182'6 PESEL'S (3syjujoByqjape) dxg Jueag
00°201'e 8k'agl L YL L6E'L 8r'GeL'L vL168'L (raunsesu) )15 eey uopssjon
00°000'2 28'06Y 00°00% ZE'06F 00°005 Bujures;n
0008 00’51 192y 00’51 292 sebuey) yueg
00'082'2 000 00’0 000 ] Hpny
00'000°'81L Trilo'n 000 ZpLLa'9 000 Bupunoaoy
S3SNIJX3 49
000 000 000 00’0 {peisisp} Aiaajiog 2 Wbiesy
000 000 000 000 (Pe1sp9p) suopduasang g sang
00'€10'882 B€190'65 89'880'S 62'190'¢S 89°8E0'C S3SN3JX3 Sa =0l
00’0 000 000 000 JOI0 - SaSNIXE §q
00°00p 000 000 000 000 $304 a9y
00'EL6'22Z ZH'065'25 000 o 085'2S 00’0 §q asuadxg jsesap
00'0 000 000 000 Sjud ueo sadojeszg
000 000 000 000 2ouenss| puog Jo 3s09
00’004t 1680442 89'8€0° 2160472 99'860'E {1s2anseas)) gg sy uogoaron
00°000'09 000 000 000 000 Sjwd jedppujid puog
SIASNIJX3 80
000 000 000 00’0 {pejatap) seey ¢ suoissiwwon
000 000 000 000 §3SNIdX3 42 1=90),
00’0 000 000 000 AYE - SASNILXT 49
000 000 000 000 {zoluopejonudag
S3SNIJXT 4D
000 000 000 00’0 (pejaiap) s1qaqg peg
000 000 000 000 {pel8jap) Buisiuespy
000 00’0 000 000 SLNIWLSNray rejoL
108png jenuuy 196png gLa 8l ‘vl Aoy - | uep jafipng 8l ‘vl Key - | uer
810Z 'v1 Aewy yBnoayy | Aenuep s|seg [eniooy
mo:m:._._otwn_ uwmﬂsm SSO % JJold gLplico
LIRM1SIA NYLITOdOYLIN SIANId VHA3HLYD WY g8



¢ vbey

Q00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
oo'e 000 000 000
000 000 000 oo'g
000 000 000 000
000 000 o000 000
000 000 o0'Q 000
000 oo 0070 000
000 00’0 000 000
000 ooo 000 000
08'0s¥'261 £4°609'0€1 21'990'vZz £L°509°9E ) 11'990'ez
00°0€2°09% PEZIEYEL ELBLGVOL ¥EZOE'YEL EL64GY0L
000 00’0 000 00’0
000 o0o¢ 000 0o
000 ooa 000 000
000 000 000 o0'o
000 000 o0 oo
000 000 1] 000
000 Q0’0 ooo 000
00’0 000 000 000
000 oo 000 oo
000 000 000 00’0
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 00’0
000 000 000 000
0o o0ese'Le 000 00’85z’ LE
000 0070 000 00’0
00'0 00’0 000 000
000 goo 000 000
000 0o 000 000
0070 000 Q00 oo
000 000 000 00'e
000 000 00’0 00’0
000 0070 Q0’0 00'¢
000 000 00’0 000
00'Llz'z6Z S6°00E'62 S0'982'02 S6'00€'6L S0'982'04
000 a0o 00’0 000
00’0 Q0’0 o000 0o
00'000'se ZE06L'0L ZEEEL'L ZE'06L'0L ZEEEL'L
00'000's 90'809'L oL'evs’) 50'809'1 al'erg'l
00'05€’L 18005 9E'G06 18°005 9€'506
00'000°81L 00°00e'8 00°000'8 00'00c'e 00'000'8
00°000°¢ 00'002'Z 60°L0E'L 00'002'z 60°10'L
00'000'sk SG'E69°0L L7108 S9'€69'91 LE'L0E'E

196png enuuy

19Bpng gLA

81 'y} Aoy - ) uep

19bpng

8 ‘¥ Aepy - | uep

ap) esuadxg snoeue|pas|y FL-1T: Ty ]
asuadxz snosuejisosiy 18y)0)
{p=19j9p) snosue(pos)y
uopersasdeq
UopeZuOWY

asuedx3 Jeyyp

SWoaV} JSYIQ |eYoL

P338[AP) BWCOU| Oj0JUO PO
(paeep) awoou| Aieuipag soyin
JWoduY| 894 aje]
(Pa3912p) pauseq ysasen
atuoou] Jayi0
asuadxgfewoay] eyl

awoay| Aleulpig) JoN
asuadx3 jejo)

(pejajop) esuadxg pozpoBagesun
asuadx3 pazuoBajesun)

di3 Juewded |18 yses pejiddeun
{pa1ejap) s|eayy jaars)

(pm15iap) joamy

INQ s18ysuBL)

{pe13tap) sjeo)

(pejajop) sasuaol g sexe)
(pejojop) sajjddng

(paejop) s1c)0enucoqng
{pa18jop) Bupund g Aeuopesg

) esuedxa Kiaalep pue Buiddiyg
(pajajap) asear] Jo ey
SOSBYMNG

(pe1913p) sosuadxg jlosiey

sasuadiy jjouhed [e3o)

d83Q - sesuadxg [joufey
sebep
sesuadxg |joiheg
S0 80JAJDS SNOBUR]SOSIN JaYI0
91919p) JuawIuEjuU pue s|espy
(Pajaiep) sEuey qop
{Pelajop) Ku1qe(T - aoueansu|
Pa12iep) AJlIqes|q - 3ouRInSy|

$3SNAJXE 49 1|0l

49410 - §3SNIdX3 49
(p=19j0p) sabem
S3|BN

ysesl

suoydaje)

[eAcway moug
Aundeg

aoueusjulel R seday

8L0Z ‘¥i Aew yBnouy) | Axenuep

douewloliad 3obpng sso B JjoId
LORILSIA NVLITOdOYLIW SANId TVHAIHLYD

siseg [enooy
8LivLISO

AV 828



¢ abed

08°05¥°Z61 €L'500'98} L1S90'veZ £2°509'9¢) L1'S90'%ZZ awoau] JaN
oo 000 000 00°0 swoou| 18O 18N
000 000 000 000 esuaduz Jeuo 0L
000 000 000 000 sapuedasosi(] UORB]IBUOIRY
000 000 000 000 #}9j9p) sjuewamag ¢ sepjeusy
196png enuuy 1e6png ais Bl ‘7L Ael - | uep 1e6png 81 ‘w1 ey - ) uap
8L0Z ‘Pl Aew yBnouyy | Auenuep siseg [enisoy
QUCNELO*_OA_ amm_u—..m S$S07 %9 Jjoid 8IS0
1ORILSIT NYLITOdOULIW S3ANId TVHAIHLYD Ny geie



Z - abeg
€2:2y:8 8LOZ/0LISO

BLOTIOTH :ojeq Jainses. L A&unog osed |3 ‘ueuIepmon e Aq peyIua)

Zy'88L'es

000

50'95/'c9z-

000

P6°LEE'CLE

£S'ZIZ'Y

Aagoy sjeg-or-dee,

8102 ‘o€ 1Mdy Bujpug yyuol ey Joj AjAROY Jo Jodey saeinsess)

oreBL'es aoueieg Buipug
000 INQ siaysuely
¥6°285°G¢- SjuaWeSINGSI(]
000 U sJajsues]
eV erSve SanUBAaYy
£6'EE8'VE piemio4 soueleg BuuuiBag
AiAndY Quopw usuny pung Joj Asewwng

L000SULX
SNVH.LISY



PE'604°191

98°0Lv 15y

oLy
Iv'zgoa'e-
000

o000

000

00'0

o000
£9°61¢'652-
0L's8v'vee-

erois’s)

15°662'¢1
000
000
00°0

29'19.'662

v6'eer'she

Bujujewey/eewnsy souejeg

| - 8beg
€2:2'8 8LOZ/OL/SD

10'v5.-
LO'vS2-
000

000

00°0

00’0

000
£6°CED've-
£6'EC8'vE-

00°0

00'0
00°'0
00'0
00'0

8102 “0¢ I1dv Buipug yyuoly ey 103 AARoY Jo odey s ainseal)

000
00°0
000
00'0
000

000

Ss'viz'y
191801
0g'Leg

9E°080')
201821

0070
00'¢
000
85°292°05
88'6.E'6Y

€59}
PN ¥i:

iejol
334 NOLLO3TI0D S HIuNSYINL 810Z/0e/y
uonduasag ajeq
334 NOLLOTT102 SHIUNSYIYL
lejol
Y INIWIALVEY 1STUILNI AHOLNLYLS
(=
ININALVEY LSIUALNI ININONINE]
1e10],
NN INFWILvEY XYL NVIA NOINd
1ej0)
43¥ INJWILVEY XVL ¥vIA INTHHND
[ejoL
SiNTNLENraY
2ot
SNOLLOFTIOD LEfE-L/e 8L0Z/0LY
uopduasag areq
HQ d4O N3N N SNYYL JINOYLD313
eyo0L

09Z SNOLLOATIOD SHNFTD "MdV BLOZ/0E/P
022 SNOLLDITIO0 SHYTTD "HdY BLOZ/LZ/Y
082 SNOLLOITIO0 SHYTID "Hdy BLOZV LY
082 SNOLLOITIOD SMUZTD "Hdy 8102/l

uondussag ayeqg

XV1 NMO 23dS ¢-09 SSV1D
Ejol

1 ALYIHOUd-LSTHILNE AININONMEA
lejo)

ATH XVL ALNIJONd AILLIND
rejoL

XV1 ¥VIA ¥Olud
ejo)

08Z A31NAMLSIA SIXVYL "HdY 81L0Z/0E i
08¢ d31NBIYLSIA SAXYL HdY 810Z/0ei
08¢ g3aLN\LSIA SIXVYL HdY 8LOZ/OLIP

uopduoseg aeq
XVL ¥VIA LNIHNND

eoualae)y
00090

09se0¥
0sseor
ovseoy
0ESE0Y

00SE0¥

L TETTERY
SZLEOY

LI02

4102

2402

Ll02

soualaay
S50ELE

00SZ)LE

00071E

000LLE
L102

Llog
4102

svuBIDjey
ooLoLe

OULIW S3NId TVHAIHLYD £94008  pung

L000SYIX
SNvuLlzsd



Jopaag ’

98'98¢'6. $ IWLOL
€ZLLS $ [8102/92/v €-8252-0006129 S0 Jo Juswabeuepy ejsem
000002 $ |8L0Z/0E 0419 sseBeUR J0LISIQ Je100LDS WM
0€°€80'Z $ |8L0Z/0EH 66221 dno.9) Juswabeuely UaLep sy
05'29S $ [8102/1€/€ 69€0¢ 0'd UeMao) » RouIBgoW ‘|Yiwesng
08'¥9¢ $ [8L0Z/0L/v 00009€9.205201 708102 uopeloossy oS lenads
650151 $ [8L02Z/8LiF SNOLEA, JL1O8|3 MaIA utejunopy
00°0%9 $ [8L0Z/L/G ¥£2G81p8 d uoidajold ail4 s(onuod) uosuyor
00'ser $ [8L0zZ/EZY 0595 [23UBYISIN AS|[eA ulejuno
88'LLL $ [8102/1i8 €268 pueqpeo.g ucdje
L9'Zi1L $ [8Loz/1LiG 669. puegpeo.ig uooe4
S6'6¢ $ (8L0Z/EHY 215295002 dAxeq
1¥'0156'0 $ |8102Z/0L/Y 121504219018 |00d qery @ doid sjopsiq fereds opelojos
¥ L0 $ [8102//S 2992 — ABieug s|iH Eg
£8°/¢ $ |8L0Z/82Z/v TYEOVE-GOE sqing shid seuspeg
9.6l $ [8L0Z/€L1Y 82001625 seoIMeg Alunoeg | qy
00'8¥Ly $ [sLozve oeest S82IA9S UMBT BA0QY IND
Sjuawwo’) junowry ajeq 9210AU| Auedwon
INNOJIV ANNAH TVHINTO
8iL02Z/L/G
1S3N03H ININAVYI

Jousiq uepjodosjay sauly jespayies




CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

SUMMARY
FORECASTED 2018 BUDGET AS PROPOSED
WITH 2016 AND 2017 ACTUALS
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,
11/16/17
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL REVISED APPROVED
2016 2017 11/16/17 2017 2018
BEGINNING FUND BALANCES $ 280,167 § 2724138 § 272418 § 272,418 § 114,803
REVENUE
Property taxes 392,566 402,084 402,084 402,084 457,400
Specific ownership taxes 45,094 25,657 49,221 51,701 50,000
Investment income 1,108 990 794 990 990
Developer contributions - - -
Insurance Settlement - - - -
HOA expense reimbursement 9,960 9,960 7470 9,960 9,960
Sale of Pine Trees for Driveway Posts to Resident - - - 15,000
FEMA Funds 80,172 68,828 5,250 5,250 115,900
Sales Center rent 3,360 3,360 3,080 3,360 3,360
Rental income - The Lodge events 140,120 145,000 118,685 124,135 120,000
Total revenue 672,380 655,879 586,584 597,480 772,610
TRANSFERS IN 47,377 - -
Total funds available 999,624 928,297 859,002 869,898 887,413
EXPENDITURES
General
Accounting 18,000 18,000 16,500 18,000 18,000
Audit 7,620 7,750 7,575 1,575 7,750
Bank charges 35 30 (544) (544) 30
Contract Labor (cleaning) 2,011 2,000 1,050 1,600 2,000
County Treasurer's fees 1,876 1,940 1,902 1,902 2,162
Loan Interest 2,842 - - . .
Event Expenses {Advert/ Cleaning / Booking 1 49,690 47,000 37,580 47,000 40,000
Fire/Flood Restoration/Mitigation 90,213 57,929 48,493 61,172 -
Insurance 16,993 16,000 6,969 7,500 16,000
Landscape maintenance 26,718 34,000 74,328 74,828 65,000
Legal 12,301 10,000 2,786 3,000 3,000
Management 30,000 30,000 27,500 30,000 29,000
Office Expense 1,760 1,925 1,483 1,925 1,925
Repairs and maintenance 29,580 22,000 67,318 62,818 45,000
Security 2,498 1,880 2,959 3,276 3,000
Snow Removal 8,033 10,000 16,280 17,630 18,000
Telephone 1,341 1,350 1,228 1,350 1,350
Trash 4,241 4,300 4,523 4,954 5,000
Utilities 33,509 33,500 30,635 34,136 35,000
Salaries 20,494 21,000 22,535 22,535 -
P/R tax expense 1,777 1,800 1,927 1,927 -
Contingency - - - - 31,255
Debt Service
County Treasurer's fees 4,024 4,131 4,136 4,136 4,700
Paying agent fees 2,329 400 400 400 400
Bond - interest 214,368 227,976 227,975 227,975 222,913
Bond - principal 85,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 60,000
Developer Loan Principal 12,377 - -
Contingency - 850 - - 850
Capital outlay - -
Total expenditures 680,130 645,761 696,038 755,005 612,334
TRANSFERS OUT 47377 - - - -
Total expenditures and transfers out
requiring appropriation 727,507 645,761 696,038 755,095 612,334
ENDING FUND BALANCES $ 272418 $ 282536 $ 162,964 § 114,803 § 275,079

2/12/20189:03 AM



